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Dear Mr I
REQUEST UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION (SCOTLAND) ACT 2002 (FOISA)

Thank you for your request dated 01 February 2022 under the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act
2002 (FOISA).

Your request

You asked for:

‘All records in possession, custody or control of Scottish Government describing the isolation of a
SARS-COV-2 virus, directly from a sample taken from a diseased patient, where the patient sample
was not first combined with any source of genetic material (i.e. monkey kidney cells aka 'vero cells’,
liver cancer cells).

Please note | am using ‘isolation’ in the every-day sense of the word; the act of separating a thing(s)
from everything else. | am not requesting records where ‘solation of SARS-COV-2' refers instead to:
. the culturing of something, or

. the performance of an amplification test {i.e. a PCR test), or

. the sequencing of something.

To clarify, | am requesting all such records that are in possession, custody or confrol of Scottish
Government (i.e. downloaded to a computer, printed, in hard copy efc).

Please note my request is not limited to records that were authored by the Scotfish Government or
that pertain to work done by the Scottish Government. My request includes any sort of record, (i.e.
but not limited fo any published peer-reviewed study that the Scotftish Government has downloaded
or prinfed).

If any records match the above description of requested records and are currently available to the
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public elsewhere, please provide enough information about each record so that | may identify and
access each record with certainty (i.e. title, author(s), date, journal, where the public may access).’

Response to your request

This is a formal notice under Section 17(1) of FOISA that the Scottish Government does not have the
information you have requested.

Throughout the epidemic, having a clear route for synthesising scientific evidence and presenting that
to Government is important. To do this, scientific advice is provided by the Scottish Government
COVID-19 Advisory Group. In addition, the Scottish Government is informed by SAGE, and its sub
groups of which further details can be found on the UK Government website.

To assist you with your query, multiple scientific papers that are publicly accessible, have documented
that they were able to isolate SARS-CoV-2, the causative agent of Covid-19. The hyperlink provided will

direct you to some of the papers that detail the isolation of the virus.

Your right to request a review

If you are unhappy with this response to your FOI request, you may ask us to carry out an internal review
of the response, by writing to Richard Foggo, Covid-19 Directorate, St Andrews House, Edinburgh,
EH1 3DG or by emailing Richard.Foggo@gov.scot.

Your review request should explain why you are dissatisfied with this response, and should be made
within 40 working days from the date when you received this letter. We will complete the review in
accordance with FOISA as soon as possible, and not later than 20 working days from the day following
the date we receive your review request.

If you are not satisfied with the result of the review, you then have the right to appeal to the Scottish
Information Commissioner. More detailed information on your appeal rights is available on the
Commissioner’s website here.

Yours sincerely

Jason Carroll
Covid Ready Society
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https://www.gov.scot/groups/scottish-government-covid-19-advisory-group/
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/scientific-advisory-group-for-emergencies-sage-coronavirus-covid-19-response-membership/list-of-participants-of-sage-and-related-sub-groups
https://scholar.google.co.uk/scholar?hl=en&as_sdt=0%2C5&as_vis=1&q=Isolation+of+SARS-COV-2&btnG=
https://www.itspublicknowledge.info/YourRights/Unhappywiththeresponse/%20AppealingtoCommissioner.aspx

